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AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF AN ARREST WARRANT USW NO.: 
 

DEFENDANT’S NAME: 
HYSOM, Timothy Duane 

DOB: 
3/21/1971 

PDID: 
N/A 

FBI NUMBER: 
N/A 

CCN: 
22-034-255 
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NICKNAME: 
N/A                     

ALIA 
N/A 

SEX: 
  M 

RACE: 
   W 

HEIGHT: 
6’ 2” 

WEIGHT: 
   220 

EYES: 
HAZ 

HAIR: 
BALD 

COMPL: 
 FAIR 

SCARS, MARKS, TATTOOS: 
UNKNOWN 

DEFENDANT’S HOME AND/OR BUSINESS ADDRESS: 
 3311 2nd St NE, Washington, DC 20018  

TELEPHONE NUMBER: 
202-680-3331 

COMPLAINANT’S NAME: 
GREENE, Marjorie Taylor 
LOCATION OF OFFENSE(S): 
15 Independence Ave., Washington, DC 20515 – Room 1023 
DATE(S) OF OFFENSE(S): 
03/11/22, 03/10/22, 02/28/22,02/19/22, 02/02/22, 02/01/22, 01/24/22 

TIME(S) OF OFFENSE(S): 
Various Times 

CAUTION AND MEDICAL CONDITIONS (CMC) Select a valid CMC code below for wanted person when using the caution indicator: 
__ 00 = Armed and Dangerous __ 15 = Explosive Expertise __ 30 = Sexually Violent Predator __ 60 = Allergies __ 80 = Medication Required 
__ 05 = Violent Tendencies __ 20 = Known to Abuse Drugs __ 50 = Heart Condition __ 65 = Epilepsy __ 85 = Hemophiliac 
__ 10 = Martial Arts Expert __ 25 = Escape Risk __ 55 = Alcoholic __ 70 = Suicidal __ 90 = Diabetic 

 

GIVE BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WHAT HAPPENED: 
 

 
On Monday, January 24, 2022 United States Capitol Police (“USCP”) Officers responded to room 1023 of the 
Longworth House Office Building (“LHOB”), located at 15 Independence Ave SE, for the report of a defacing of 
public property. Officers on scene discovered a poster located in the hallway immediately outside the office 
House Representative Marjorie Taylor Greene had been defaced with a sticker that was approximately the size of 
an 8.5” x 11” piece of paper and read “Matthew 7:21-23 “Not everyone who says to me, ‘Lord, Lord,’ will enter 
the kingdom of heaven, but only the one who does the will of my Father who is in heaven. Many will say to me on 
that day, ‘Lord, Lord, did we not prophesy in your name and in your name drive out demons and in your name 
perform many miracles? Then I will tell them plainly, ‘I never knew you. Away from me, you evildoers!” The 
poster stated “There are Only Two Genders: Male and Female Trust the Science”. At the time no eyewitnesses 
were available and no suspect was identified. Reference CCN: 22-010-879 
 
On Tuesday, February 1, 2022, USCP House Division Officers again responded LHOB 1023 for a similar report. 
The Officers again took a report for Defacing Public Property. The poster which was defaced during the 
previously reported incident had been replaced by an identical one. The 8.5” x 11” sticker that defaced the poster 
read “True Disciples of Christ don’t say the thing you say, act the way you act, and treat people the way you treat 
people.” At the time no eyewitnesses were available and no suspect was identified. Reference CCN: 22-014-945 
 
On Wednesday, February 2, 2022, USCP House Division officers again responded LHOB 1023 for a similar 
report. The officers again took a report for defacing of public property. The poster that was previously defaced 
was still affixed to the wall. Another sticker had been added to the poster. This 8.5” x 11” sticker was a picture of 
Jesus that said “I never knew you, MTG. Love (a heart sign) GOD. Matthew 7:21-23” At the time no 
eyewitnesses were available and no suspect was identified. Reference CCN: 22-015-298 
 
On Tuesday, February 22, 2022, USCP House Division officers again responded LHOB 1023 for a similar report. 
The officers again took a report for defacing of public property. The defacing occurred on 2/19/22. The poster that 
was previously defaced had been replaced by a new, identical one. The 8.5” x 11” sticker this time said “Matthew 
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23:24-26 ‘You blind guides! You strain out a gnat but swallow a camel. Woe to you, teachers of the law and 
Pharisees, you hypocrites! You clean the outside of the cup and dish, but inside you are full of greed and self-
indulgence. Blind Pharisee! First clean the inside of the cup and dish, and then the outside also will be clean. ‘” 
At the time no eyewitnesses were available and no suspect was identified. Reference CCN: 22-025-563 
 
On Monday, February 28, 2022 USCP House Division officers again responded LHOB 1023 for a similar report. 
The officers again took a report for defacing of public property. The poster that was previously defaced had been 
replaced by a new, identical one. The sticker that defaced the poster this time was 8.5” x 11” and said “Pharisee is, 
is Pharisee knows.” At the time no eyewitnesses were available and no suspect was identified. Reference CCN: 
22-028-622 
 
On or about on Friday March 4, 2022, a closed circuit surveillance camera was placed in the hallway near LHOB 
1023 facing the location of the poster. This camera was monitored by USCP personnel and video recorded.  
 
On Thursday, March 10, 2022, USCP officers were notified of another defacing that occurred in the hallway in 
front of LHOB 1023. This incident followed the same pattern as the previous five (5) incidents. The sticker that 
was placed on the poster in this incident was the definition of the word “Pharisee” and read, “a member of an 
ancient Jewish sect, distinguished by strict observance of the traditional and written law, and commonly held to 
have pretensions to superior sanctity. A self-righteous person; a hypocrite.” Reference CCN 22-033-769 
 
On Friday, March 11, 2022, your affiant reviewed video footage from the date and time of offense. According to 
video footage, a white male with a bald head, wearing dark clothing, and a face mask walked up and down the 
hallway before stopping in front of the sign outside of LHOB 1023. He then took an object out of an orange file 
folder and pushed it against the sign. He rubbed the object as to secure it and then proceeded to wait for the 
elevator. The defendant then returned to area and took a picture of the sign before leaving.  
 

 
 
 
 

(Still shot photos taken from surveillance video) 
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After reviewing video footage, your affiant disseminated a department-wide BOLO in an attempt to identify the 
suspect depicted in the surveillance video.   
 
 
 
 
On Friday, March 11, 2022, based off of the BOLO, the defendant was stopped by officers in the LHOB at 
approximately 6:10 PM and identified as HYSOM, Timothy DOB: 03/21/1971.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

(Still shot photos taken from surveillance video) 
 
 
After the defendant was sent on his way, another defacing incident was reported of the same poster outside of 
LHOB 1023. According to the complainant the defacing occurred between 6:00 PM and 6:05 PM hours. An 8.5” 
x 11” sticker that read “True Disciples of Christ don’t say the thing you say, act the way you act, and treat people 
the way you treat people” was affixed on the poster. This is the same quote as the defacing which occurred on 
February 1, 2022. Reference CCN: 22-034-255 
 
Your affiant reviewed video footage of the area during the time of the defacing. The video shows the defendant 
entering the hallway at approximately 6:02 PM , circling back, and then affixing an object to the poster in the 
same manner in which he attached it the day before. In the video, the defendant is wearing the same clothing and 
carrying the same bag as when he is stopped by USCP Officers minutes later. 
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(Still shot photos taken from surveillance video) 
 
 
 
 
Your affiant confirmed the defendant’s identity as Timothy Duane Hysom based off the information provided by 
the Officers at the time of the stop and a database check through the law enforcement database National Crime 
Information Center. 
 
Your affiant contacted HYSOM and offered him to come in for a non-custodial interview and he declined and 
retained counsel.  
 
Your affiant contacted the complainant and confirmed that seven (7) posters have been destroyed in the 
aforementioned events. Attempting to remove the stickers from the posters, destroys the posters and requires them 
to be replaced. Complainant provided receipts showing that the posters cost $50 each for a combined total loss of 
$350.  
 
Based on the aforementioned, it is your affiant’s belief that the defendant, Timothy Duane Hysom, W/M DOB: 
03/21/1971, did violate DC Code § 22–3312.01 Defacing Public or Private Property. 
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PLEASE ISSUE A WARRANT FOR: 
Timothy Duane Hysom 

AFFIANT’S SIGNATURE: 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
SS/A Joseph F Kurz 
 

CHARGED WITH: 
 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN BEFORE ME THIS 
______ DAY OF ______________, 20___. 

PROSECUTOR’S SIGNATURE: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
 
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY 

JUDGE’S SIGNATURE: 
 
____________________________________________ 
 
JUDGE ____________________________  (print last name) 
SUPERIOR COURT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
 


